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Fenrick, Alicia (Law)
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AWF9); Stoddard, F. 
Jackson (fjackson.stoddard@cpuc.ca.gov); Smith, Bruce T 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=BTS 1); jmalkin@orrick.com 
(jmalkin@orrick.com); jwmitchell@mbartek.com (jwmitchell@mbartek.com); 
Martin, Hudson T
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HTM 159232975); 
Henry.Weissmann@mto.com (Henry.Weissmann@mto.com); Lichtblau, Erich 
(e1ichth1au@orrick.comV ■lohn.But1er@sce.com (John.Butler@sce.com); Diane 
Conklin (
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3); Jordan, Lise (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=LHJ2); Sher, Nicholas 
(nicholas.sher@cpuc.ca.gov); nsuetake@tum.org (nsuetake@tum.org); 
karyn.gansecki@sce.com (karyn.gansecki@sce.com); j .eric.isken@sce.com 
(j.eric.isken@sce.com); Logan, Scott (scott.logan@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Mary.Simpson@sce.com (Mary.Simpson@sce.com); Thorp, Michael R. 
(MThorp@Sempra.com); kgilbride@dralegal.org (kgilbride@dralegal.org); 
kanderson@dralegal.org (kanderson@dralegal.org)

From:
Sent:

To:

Redacted ); Stock, William

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: A.09-08-020: Draft Updated Joint Status Report 

Attached for your review and approval is
an updated Joint Status Report. Please let me know ASAP if I may 
file this on your behalf, since it was due Friday, April 30. If I 
hear back from folks right away, I will try to file this today. Thanks.

Deana Michelle Ng

Senior Attorney

Law Department

Southern California Edison

2244 Walnut Grove Ave.

Rosemead, CA 91770

Tel.: (626) 302-1936/PAX 21936

Fax: (626) 302-1935/PAX 21935

deana.ng@sce.com

SB GT&S 0493200
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